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Slade, Barbara D 

To: Sturges, Mark H 
Cc: Callison, Stacey W; Fernandez, J A (Mickey) ; Soper, Wayne W; "BHI Document & Info 

Services 
Subject: FW: Leach Rate Study 

Importance: High 

Mark, 

I have a copy of the "Estimation of Distribution Coefficients and Leachability of Hexavalent Chromium in 100-D Area 
Hanford Formation Sediments," and am preparing a transmittal to forward to the AR. I will have DOE sign off on the 
transmittal and forward to the AR. Let me know if there is anything else we can do for you. 

Barbara 

- Original Message-
From: Sturges, Mark H 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 9:16 AM 
To: Slade, Barbara D; Callison, Stacey W 
Subject: FW: Leach Rate Study 
Importance: High 

Barb, 

We had talked some time ago about how to get a PNNL document into the administrative record . At that time, we 
decided that Ecology could simply ask DOE to enter the document into the admin record. The message below is a request 
to do this. · 

I have asked Stacey Callison (site lead for the cleanup verification effort) to work with you to make this happen. He will 
provide you with a copy of the document. 

Please contact me and Stacey if you have questions or comments. 
tomorrow to arrange this with you. 

Regards, 

Mark. 
---Original Message-
From: Soper, Wayne [mailtoWSOP461@ECY WA GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11 , 2000 3:55 PM 
To: 'Goldberg, Glenn I' 
Cc: 'Sturges, Mark H' 
Subject: Leach Rate Study 

Otherwise, Stacey will stop by your office late today or 

llE~~~!~W 
EDMC 

Glenn: Ecology requests that the leach rate study completed for the D Area be added to the administrative record for the D 
Area Operable Units. Thanks, Wayne. 
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